Tim Carroll

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Hillary Conklin <hconklin@tisburyma.gov>

Wednesday, April 30, 2014 10:27 AM

abutler@ci.oak-bluffs.ma.us; alleys@vineyard.net; AQBOS@comcast.net;
aghcpc@comcast.net; asmadbeck@gmail.com; candrade@dukescounty.org;
cmitchell@vineyard.net; cmllrs@aol.com; crockerinn@aol.com;
ddeblase@chilmarkma.gov; elliebethmv@yahoo.com; execsec@chilmarkma.gov;
flynn@mvcommission.org; james@galaxy.net; jonathanmayhew@ymail.com; jvsvh29
@gmail.com; kathy@americanremv.com; laura@mvtv.org; ljasonjr@capecod.net;
mathornton@dukescounty.org; melindaloberg@gmail.com; meserpa@verizon.net;
michjmv@aol.com; miked50@comcast.net; pdolby@edgartown-ma.us;
ron@wampanoagtribe.net; rrk70@comcast.net; rwhritenour@oak-bluffsma.gov;
sbooker@wampanoagtribe.net; secarter60@comcast.net; smanter@wt-pd.com;
Soaringfeather03@aol.com; susanleland@comcast.net; townadmin@westtisbury-
ma.gov; tristan.r@verizon.net; warrendoty@verizon.net; wmvail@comcast.net
John Grande; Aase M. Jones

All Isl BOS 6/12

Our next meeting will be Thursday, June 12" at 7:00pm at the Tisbury Senior Center unless we receive several more

agenda items for May 8"

Thank you,

Tristan & Hillary

508-696-4200



